From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Shasta science work plan

Don't know?
but it doesn't matter as he's out of the office today and maybe (all of?) next week?

If you don't have time I'll just incorporate the comments as they are and recirculate. I was just looking for your
(next-level) perspective which you can provide later if you're busy.

As I mentioned, the pieces that I'd hoped Josh would provide are some example studies that could address the
management questions. I don't know that it's necessary for this document but I thought that that would be easy
for Josh because he's kind of an idea guy.

Let me know if you have time and I'll act accordingly.
Evan

On Fri, Oct 20, 2017 at 9:57 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
I'm teleworking. Will add this to my list, but have a lot of irons to the fire. I don't know why it's been so
difficult to coordinate with the BDO lately, on so many fronts (with Dave M. on WIIN Act, with Josh and
Dave on the Science Plan, and with Mike H. on the LOBO review, just to name a few). Would it help if you
get on the horn with Josh and talk through what you were thinking (for the document and what you were
hoping Josh would input)?

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

v HONAFERS
wmuaslkegim


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, Oct 20, 2017 at 9:53 AM, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hey Garwin,

Not sure what you're up to today but could you give this version of the work plan a look? Josh made some
comments to the version I sent him on Wednesday, he recommended accepting all changes and circulating to
the wider audience but I hesitate. I still think the work plan is lacking and I had hoped that he would provide
some more information on how we propose to address the management questions posed (I thought he would
add to the "methods" sections under each management question category but he didn't).

I'd appreciate your take and if you're able I'll add any changes and send it around.

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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